Cascade Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes 9/8/20

Meeting attendance in person: 8 Meeting attendance via phone: 0 Meeting start time: 12:06pm, Lakefront Bar & Grill

Meeting Minutes

Approval of last meeting minutes- Michelle motions to approve, Julie seconds. All in favor. Motion passes.

Treasurer - Pam

\$18,179.56 in the checking account. \$16110.68 in the Money Market account. All bills received are paid. Still have not received an invoice from BOE for Chamber Office copier maintenance agreement.

Secretary

Greta not present, Belinda took minutes.

Welcome Guest

Allison from Cascade Community Church (CCC) expressed she hopes to attend future chamber meetings so she can relay event planning and volunteer opportunities back to CCC members.

Chamber Office - Julie

Billboard Project: On Sept 14th, Julie will be presenting billboard installation proposal on Cascade Airport property to City Council. If approved, Meadow Outdoor Advertising will draft necessary agreements with City. The Chamber could lease advertising space on billboard's south face for Welcome to Cascade signage.

Waterfall Project: No updates at this time.

Midas Gold reached out to Chamber for comment period project support letter. Michelle made motion for Chamber to submit project support letter, Brian second. All in favor, motion passed. Julie will draft letter for review at next chamber meeting.

Idaho Sled Dog Challenge (ISDC) scheduled for Jan 31st – Feb 4th, 2021. Event has obtained City Council and Lake Cascade State Parks approval. Both 100-mile & 300-mile race start will take place at Van Wyck campground/boat launch area. ISDC Event planners looking for 4-5 individuals from Cascade area interested in event leadership positions to pull event together. ISDC hopes to have an initial planning meeting in late September. Contact Julie at the Chamber Office if interested. <u>http://idahosleddogchallenge.com/</u>

Brian -

The Labor Day Weekend Yard Sale held on Sept 5th generated \$2,326.37 in revenue (compared to the \$500.00 in revenue during last year's sale). Brian thanked everyone who donated items, helped with set up and take down. The sale went well and holding it on Main Street by the Chamber Office worked well. All proceeds will be used for July 4th Fireworks. Remaining items will be held at the Chamber Office for the next sale, or disposed of accordingly.

The Events Committee will be meeting soon to discuss a Scarecrow Contest. The committee will also present some ideas for Winter Jamboree on President's Day Weekend, February 2021. Plenty of options that foster social distancing. The committee has at least two openings, anyone interested in joining the Events Committee should contact Brian.

Horizons' Lifestyle & Education Team selling tickets for a Raffle Bag – drawing will be held the week before Thanksgiving. Brian wanted to know if tickets could be sold at Chamber Office. Scotty motioned to approve ticket sales at Chamber Office, Pam second. All in favor, motion passed.

Jenni -

Reminder about "Golf on Fire" tournament on Sept 12th at Cascade Golf Course.

Meeting adjourned at 12:58pm. The next meeting will be on September 22nd at Noon at the Lakefront.